
UNltEt;) :NA,TION -s >· 

T RU$ T.·E E·S'H IP .· . 
CO-UN-C I L 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

T/C.2/SR.~3 
4 August 1955 
Ei'IGL!SH 

55.18705 

OlUGINAL: 1''RENCH 

STJI.JIDING CGW:'ITEE ON PE'l'ITIONS 

SUt4MARY RECORD OF TIIE TWO HUNDRE.'D /\ND SEVENTY-THIRD I;!E.'ErING 

_ Held at . Headquarters, New York, 
on Thursday, 7 July 1955, at 10.25· a ,m. 

Petitions concerning the' Trust Territory of the Cameroons under 
French Administration (T/c.2/L.160 a.,d T/C.2/L.166) (continued) 

I • 



T/C, 2./SR.';!7) 
£:lt,µfah 
Pat;e 2 

Cbairnen: 

1-'.er.itert: 

Mr. TARAZI 

Hr • HA:IILTON 

f/.r • de CAMAP.ET) 
Mr .• OO!SE ) 

Mr. CHACKO 

Mr. BE!IDRY~HEV 

Mr. tr.ll!.CAHY 

Secretariat: Mr. :eERENDSEH 

Syria 

Australia 

France 

India 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United Stat es of America 

Secretary of the Co::nitt-ee 



"";.-- -~c:::1 COJICE!vffi:G 'ffiE 'rnt'S'T TE:?:rrro:tY Q":' 7-:-t- C;.J,r,,-•,~i'i l.,"':J7'' r:, ~- 4
•: 

A:..:a:·,1~::R!:'IlC?i (T/C .2/L.ltO end •r/c .2/L 1 lt/J} (£<."!1': 1;~!~ !.). .. .. . -•· ;. 

Tnc C!It\W~·~Y! O!:kcd the Ceclltte~ to :'e!:~C cc::::!<!e~'!!C:> et !'!-' 

tr:1!·t re:--ort (T/G.2/L,166). 

'Ihe · CH:UPJ.Wl recn.11:?d tl:nt nt t::(! ~:--cviou:s ::eet!r;g t!:~ :.:o .. ·!l!t ~t!c:~ 

:--c:.re:,cntc\t:!.ve ho.d propoccd thr.t n pnra~Ta;~1 :, ::;:oul1 t·-1 iti::!-~t! to the cr;.-:-1\'!l\'1:7 

;-i:·t cf the dro..ft re!lolut!on in ·.:h1.:h the Co..:•:c.U \.'Ould e;qr~,e t~e t._..;,~ t!::\'! 

~!;e ,\::.:;.iniGtcring Autho:-it:, .:ould tnJ,e urt;cr.t ct•:p; t, !~jTO'tl! cc::..!!t!c~l'l r::.::-"": 

t~:t.: ir.<lisc:1ouo population in the Eab!.=:?.i! region. 

l•'.r. IIAMIL'roU (Au~tro.liu) did not tc<•l t::ot t!:o tnc!a r-ct(:J·~J t-0 !n 

t::•· p'tition juc.tificd the opcciol 1u-g<!nt u~cpo ;n"O;c::ed b;,- t.l;(l ~·:Sot l":l!::-. 

:-,:p·,!ce:1tntivc. 'Ihc Council weo ocqunintcd vith the <ll'vclor::.c:1~ rrcr,rr.":.::;.~ re:· 

t~.t: '!\:r:•itoi·y und ot the Ccr.-;:ii ttcc 'c 21,Gth D.!Ct1r.0 the f'rc:~ch :-c;:roi:c:-.tnt t·.-~ l;:'I.\ 

f'~'t·e:1 nn nncurance tbo.t the At'!:ninlctrntion \.'Ot1ld pny or-cc!lll r1t':.,-:r,t~o:1 to t)·.11 

~:-.clop:,'nt of tlle rcgicn in qucction. 

He tl!crcfore p:..•opoccd tlw.t the f-0vict U:1!011 p:-op?cn.l c!:c~ll! t-c r.-:.-,::;!d '!o 

:-,:r.J: "1::.~rcc;::;cr, the hone that the Acbir.1:itcring At:t.hor!.ty vU1 tni:c, vHl;!:, 

~~;,: ccntc.x't of the tlcvclopr::ent plo.no of tr.c Territory, t!-.,1 r..~ccr.r.u.""}· etr~·r. t-o 

~ ·i:-O\'C conditionr:: o.r::ons the ir.tliec:-:ou:1 r,op·..:l.nt 1on in tr.c f:.:ib t-:.b1 rq;1ca" • 

!·lr. F!iDRYSREV (Union of rovict S:>cinliat F !rt:bl!cc) en!J t!-.~t t;~:? 

!:.:l:.icicr. of the "ords "within the context of the dc.,·clc:;-:-.c:1t i1l.,.n:1 of t~.i:: 

:,:-rito:·y" r.:ig..11t ha.mr,cr the A<l:linfotcr1~ Aut~orit::'n rrccc!.:-::. of ncttcn i:-, it~ 
t1•t,;- .. t t .. '-1 i • t\., ,,.:-, .... 1,.-•.,,,.,,.,~ ... ,·,~-;.,,.._(••· 
•• --1- c o help the i;opulcticn of the tabi::o rcs c::, .. c ,_ ___ ........ , .••. o ,. .... ·••J 

,, ... , ~. l ~ ,.,. ' . . :/'I.·.:.·!"_!.,.~-,·~:"",_:: .. ,., 
-·t.-•-- ,::.:; 1 ~o tn.: .. c npe.:ir..J.. L:CC..St!_,:3 ..:.~·;> _::o·r·::.L.~- • -:~· .. ~:. ... ~'; - - --

;.!l'.'~"i C!' tt~ ~rrit-0ry,3 He considered that tb:: text pro1=ozcd 't:y tt~ l,•.u:t:-:,.Ur..::i 

=-·~r::-cc:!ntat!ve was not an c.::ecd:::?nt to hio 01..-n pr-o:,-ozc..l tut B r.cv r,ropo,:u. 



T/C.2/SR.273 
Er..glish 
Page 4 

Mr. HAMILTON (Australia) did not think that the Administration's - -........ .. . . 

plans were so rigid that, once drawn up, they could not be adapted to the 

special cor!ditions in a given region. Neither should the Council recommend 

measures which did not fall within the framewod:: of the general development 

plan of the Territory. It had always been the Council's policy to recommend 

that any measures taken should be :part of a ge::-ieral integrated plan. 

Mr. MULCAHY (United States of America) proposed that the CounciJ. should 

make the resolution more specific by ex,r/LainL1g to the petitioner that the 

matter concerned the development plan financed by FIDES. 

The CHAIR~t~N pointed out that accor1ing to rule 62 of the Council's 

rules of procedure, if two anendments were moved to a draft resolution or another 

motion, the President should first put to the vote the amendment furthest removed 

in subrtar.ce from the draft ~esolution or motion. He would therefore first put 

to the vcte the Soviet representative's proposal and then if it were rejected? 

the Aus·i:.:.:2-lian text. 

~::~_J;~~t~~TON (At:stralia) said that his proposal was an amendment to the · 

Soviet. pc.·,,-r.v:;:;a.l c.::Jd therefore further removed from the original draft resolu-tion 

tr.an tb.2 ~,:;viet proposal. He therefore requested that his amendment should be 

put to the vcte first. In any event, if the Soviet amend..rnent were rejected the 

Austru.lion arr.enoment would no longer exist because there would be no text to be 

a1.1.ended. The Australian delegation had :proposed its amenc!Jnent in a spirit of 

ccmprcmise, in order to make the Soviet amendment more acceptable to the other 

members of the Committee. He would -withdraw his own aincndment if it was not 

accepted by the representative of the USSR, or if the Chairman decided that 

the Soviet amendment should be put to the vote first. 

The CHAIRMAN ruled that the Soviet amendment should be put to the vote 

first. He then put that amendment to the vote. 

There were 3 votes in favour and 3 ar,ninat. 

Af'ter a brief recess in accordance with rule 38 of the rules of·procedure 

of the Trusteeship Council, a second vote was taken. 

There were 3 votes in favour and 3 against. 

'Ihe pro-posal was not ado,:i-ted. 



T/c.2/sR.273 
English 
Fa.~ 5 

The CHAIR1~ said that according to article 59 of the rules of procedure· - ' . " 

in-.a case where a representative 'Withdrew an ame:odment prior to the vote, eny 

other representative on the Counci.l tnigh.t require that it be put to the. vote 

under the same conditions a.s if the original mover he.cl not withdrawn it. 

Spee~king o.s the reprenentat:tve of Syria,· he said that he would sponsor tbe • 

Australisn delegation's amendmeut. 

The CHAIBM.l\l put to the vote the· amendment sponsored by the Syrian 
-~ 

delegation., 

Th_e_ar ___ 1e_n_a_.rr_(3.;;;.n;;;.;t......:.:w.;...R~s-:.-~;::;.d~.o~.J;.l~J~~,,~d. ~?;2~~~!~f:;{ • 

The CrI!iJRM . .l\.N put to the vote draft resolution IV as a whole. - .... --.. _______. ... _ ~ . 

Draft resclat1on IV we..s s;pp::.-oved by 5 votes ·to none,; with 1 abstention. - ___ .....,__, __ /~---.,-~-.. ~ . ~---.. -- . . .....-

VI. Petition from r~:zi~Sa.kio (T/COY;,.':J1,,,51} 

The CRA.IR.1\/J\1{ asked the Secretariat to replace the word "greffier" _____ ,_,,,___ , 

by the word 11p{t-;itionnaire" in the Fre11ch tezt of paragraph 1 and. the word 

"decision u by the word r, jugement II in each of the three paragraphs. 

!:!£~.Jle C.AMAll"~T (Fr2.nce) dr,ew attention to the word "invite" .in 

:paragraph 2. Ou the basis of the principle of the separation of' powers, the 

Administ~ring Authority could not "inviteu a. judicial authority to take any 

measures. The. present text of paragraph 2 should therefore be amended to read 

as follows: 1120 Expresses ~"1e hope that the Court will pronounce judgment as 

soon as possible and that the Administering Authority will take the necessary 

steps to. ensure that the petitioner is fully informed of the effects of the 

JudgJ:J.ent~ '' 

It was so decided. 

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that the 

CounciJ. should refer to the delay in settling the matter. He therefore 

proposed that a new paragraph should be added after paragraph 1, to read as 

follows: t
1Reg~ that the petitionerts co;nplaint has not yet been exe.mined by 

the judicial authorities o1' the Territory". 



T/c.2/sR.273 
Engl.i.sh 
Page 6 

Mr. HAMIL'IOM (Austra.lia}. 'pointed . out that the new _par~ra~h . WO~ be 

incompatible with paragraph 1 1 which made it ciear that the delay was due to the 

petitionerts illness. If the Co~cil expressed regret it .~uld give the _. 

irnprension that it was. blaming the judicial authorities of the Territory, 
wbich was not the case·. · 

Mr• BENDRYSIIEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republ::.cs) ·emphasized that 

though mapy years had passed, no action had been taken on the petitioner's 

coropla;i.nt . Nobody had main-:;aJ.ned tha~~ Mr. Tiam Sah:io had been ill throughout 

that period. 

The CYill.IfilW! put to the vote the new paragraph proposed by the 

Soviet Union representative, 
...... .,.. ., ,,, .- ~ . . ' - . . 

There were 3 ·votes· in favour and 3 ega.in_st. . . . . 

After a brief recess in accordance with rule 38 of the rules of procedure 

of tbe Trusteaship Council, a second vote vas tal-_en. 

'Il1ere were 3 votes in favour and; against~ The proposal was not adopted. 

The CHAIRMAN put draft resolution VI to tbe vote. 

Draft resolution VI was e.pproved by 4 votes to none_, with 2 abstentions. 

VII. Petition from Mr. Marcel Jules Ebene (T/P'Ffr.5/281-~/Add.i) 

Mr. C!IACKO (India) said that for reasons of principle bis delegation 

would like a Geparate vote to be taken on peragraph 2 of.the draft resolution. 

The CHAL1MAU put paragraph 2 to the. vote. · 

Paragraph 2 was rejected by 3 votes to 2, with one abstenti~• 

The CHAIRMAN put dra.f't resolution VII, as amended, to the vote. 

D;.~a.ft resolution _VII, as w.endedt was approved by 3 votes to none, with 

3 abstentions. 



T/C.2/SR.273 ., , 
English 
Page 7 

VIII.Petition :from the "Comite Directem . .;,de la Co .. ordination des Indevendants -
~erouna:fse-rr'"(J:NJ5Ec.A»U:JU~~~~ekolmgo,i {T/PE.r:5!351+) · 

Draft re~olution VII was approved by 5 votes to 1: 

.!11': B~~SHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)-explained that he 

had voted against the draft resolution because he felt that the petitioners' 

complaints concerned simply a. question of thei't wh_ich did: not justify the 

Council's intervention. 

IX. Petition from Mr. Jean Mbouen.dc (T/PRr.5/311) 
. . ---~,........,,,..---....,, 

Draft resolution. IX was approved by 4 votes to none 1-~ 2. ~bs.tentiOE!:,.· 

Paragraph 3 of' the Committee's draft, report 

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to paragraph 3 of the draft report, and 

pointed out that the Council was req~,esting special information · concerning the 

action taken on resolutions VI and VIII. Speaking as the representative of 

Syria, he emphasized that the Council was requesting the Administering Authority 

to take certain action under resolution IV and IX. He therefore proposed that 

the Council should request special information on them. 

Mr. IWITLTON (Australia) pointed out that the steps mentioned in 

paragraph 4 of draft resolution IV were such as would normally be taken by the 

Aoministration within the context of i t 9 development plans for the Territory •. 

The Council regularly studied the impleme:qtation of those plans and therefore 
I 

there was no need for special information concerning the action taken on 

resolution IV. 

In draft resolution IX the Council invited the Administering Authority to 

.press on with its efforts to obtain for the petitioner reimbursement of the 

advance payments he had made. That was not a special measure but simply part 

of an Administration I s normal work. .. The Council could rely on the Administering 

Authority a."'ld did not require special information on the matter. 



T/c.2/sR.273~ ... :'.-· · . . 
English -:·.- ·-. . : .,·.· . · · 
Page 8 

The Clil\.lFMAN :·pllt ·to ,the . vo~e;,tbe :p:r~posaJ. ·that . the . Council '.deqide 
.. ..~ . ~ , . . . - ·· . . . . ·- ·: . . \ . ·~· · 

that specioJ. info1,nation- was i•equ:i.red -concern:.i.ng· the action taken on 

resolution IV. . . , .. ' 

There were 3 votes in favour and 3 aga:J.ns-c. 
/ 

f\:f7.era bri-ef recess in accordance with rule 38 ·of the rules of procedure 

of the Trustees~p~~il, ~ second .vote was · tak~~• . 

The1·e were 3 votes in favou.r and ; again~t. The p1·oposaJ. was not adopted. 

The CHAIR1'1A.W put to the vote · the proposa.l that the Council decide 

that special information wan required concerning the action ·tal{en on : 
resolution IX. 

There were 3 votes in fc:.;our m1d 3 against. 

After a. brief recess :l.n accordance with rule· 38 of the rules of :procedure ---------·- · 
of the Trusteeship Council, a second vo-te was tal:en. 

There were J votes in favour and 3 against. The. proposal was not adopted, 

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that no 

special information was reg_ui red concerning the action taken on resolution VIII. 

The proposal was re,jected by 3 votes to 1, with 2 abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph 3 of the Committee's draft 

report, with the addition of the nUlllbers I, II, III, IV, V, VII and IX. 

Paragrap~1 3 was adopted by 3 votes to 1, with 2 abstentions . 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of Syria, said that he 

had voted against the adoption of paragraph 3 be~ause it did not mention all 

the resolutions on which his delegation -would like to hav.e special information. ,, 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the draft report as a whole (T/C.2/L.i66). 

The dl'att · report as a whole was adopted by 3 votes to none, with 3 abstentic:1s. 



I 

T/C.2/SR.'i!"(3 · 
English 
Page 9 

'fi1e c .. ~~ invited the Committee to resume its examination of 
section III of,,document T/c.2/L.160. 

Mr• 1?~1~:f:?~. ( Union of _Soviet Socialist :f;epublics) asked why the 

fen-y, although of _receirb construction, had carried no life-saving equipI:1ent ·on 

a notoriously dangerqus ,river • 

. . 
!'.!E.=._~ (Franc~) regretted that the, USSR representative h:id not 

asl~ed the question earlier, as info1111ation co_ul9- then have been obtained frcn 

the local auth9rities in the. Territory. At the p1·esent juncture, he uas not in 

a position to state what life.saving equip..rnent had been, carried. Generelly, · 

ferries of that type were equipped with one or two life~buoys f'or use in the 

event of an accident, but did not carry- the equipment necf:!ss,ary for ,a totol 

evacuation if the ferry capsized, 

}Ir. BE~!@.IBV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)-sald that he had 

not raised the question because the examination of the petitions in question hnd 

been interrupted before he had had the opportunity to do so. He wished to know 

what the present position was and what measures the Administration had taken or 

proposed to take to ensure. the. safety of the river crossing. He wondered 

whether it was proposed to build a bridge, a solution favoured by the indigenous 

inhabitants. 

Mr. D0IS3 (France) said- that technical. surveys ·on· the spot hnd shown 

that it would be difficult to build a bridge at· that point on the :-iver, as 
th

e 

ground was not sufficiently solid to hold the :piers• The question was still being 

studied, but the traffic on the r~ad crossing the river at that point did not, 

at present, justify any large~scale construction.·· 
- d h d been in service only four 

The capsized ferry had been quite modern an a 
. f s" as the :petitioners 

and a half months. It had not been a "collection ° canoe,, ' 
tal. barges with a freight 

allegeu but ·was a trail-~erry composed of three me 
lank;ng weighing three and 

capacity of five tons each, bound together by wooden P -



T /c .2/SR .273 
English 
Page 10 

(Mr. Doisc , France ) -----
a half tons, the ·.,hole forming a single rigid unit. Trail-ferries of. tba. t type 

were used in France on fast-flowing rivers such as the Rhj_ne and the Rbono:, 

where a motor ferry might be carried away by the current. Under that system the 

trail-ferry was pro,elled forward by the pressure of the water on the hull 

( which was connected to a fi}:cd cable by a series of pulleys). 

The local authorities were closely following the inquirJr into the causes 

of the disaster. It might well have been completely due to chance. · Every means 

of transport - aircraft, railways and rno"lior vehicles ,. was sometirr.cs involved 

in equally unprcc1ico.table disasters. The ferry boat over the Sanaga River was 

a normal rreans of transport and :!.t "as difficult for the Administration to take 

s~ccial rr.cusures to provide against the unforeseeable. 

Mr~tfDRY8H8V (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that 

tl::e ferry beat now in operation was similar to the one that had capsized, and 

asked' what reply the Council could send to the petitioners and what they might 

be given to e:~ct. It was not clear whether the Administration envisaged taking 

any safety treasures. 

Mr~ DOISE (F:cance) stressed that only the technicians in charge of the 

present inquiry into the disaster could decide whother further safety treasures 

were nece ssa:ry. 

In reply to a question by Mr. MULCAHY (United States of Arrerica), 

Mr. DOISE (France) explained that a ferry such as the one involved in the 

accident uould be worth approximately 10 million francs. 

Mr. MULCAI;y (United States of Air.erica) said that, in the circumstances, 

the Administration would doubtless try to avoid any recurrence of similar 

accidents, if only for the sake of economy. 

1-ir. HAt,qLTO![ (Australia) asked whether the French representative could 

give the Committee a formal assurance that the Administration would conduct an 

exhaustive investiaation on the spot into the question of life-saving equipment. 



T/c.2/sR.273 
English 
Pei;e U 

. •. : - ·.·. &:.._~ (France} ~plied in t~ affirmative. 

Mr. · HAMILTON (Australia)':suggested· t hat, . in its draft recolution tl:e . , 
· Council s~ould: _ '(l) draw the attention of the ~titioners to the observations of 

t he Administering Authority and t he Special Representative •a sta~irent, especially 

to the fact that the ferry bad been nev and modern; · (2) note that the accident 

was at present the subject of an investiga•tion on the spot and the case \Jtlo 

within the jurisdiction of and to be sublllitted to t he competent courts of the 

Territory; (3) express deep :regret .. at ·t he ·1oas of life brought about by tr.e 

accident; (4) note the statenent of tpe Special Representative t hat the n:attcr 
. ~ . . . . 

of ·providing life-saving equipiren~ on ferrie.13 of t ha~ kind would be investigated. 

In a fi:ftI-. . · paragrap_h, tlle Council mi~ht 1,en~tively note that assistance 

amounting to one . million francs CFA from the Administration and the Territorial 

Assembly and a further 500,000 ·francs ·cFA from the Red Cross, over and above tbl 

compensation wh:i.ch they would receive · uricl~r t he · accident compensation ecr.o~, l:.nd 

already been paid to the faniiites cf ~f.sons' who -ha~ lost t heir lives in the 
\ .. ' . ' . .. ' 

accident. 

Mr: BENDI:YSHEV. (Uni~ri of Sovfot Socialist Republics) felt that tr.c 

Council should a l so express ·the . hope ·-t -bat' .the Administering Authority 'Would take 

the nece·s.sary treasures to provide tf.e pop1.il.ation, betveen Sakbayeni and 

Songmbengue, with safe treans of tran~port!i"liiori. · 

. · - · . mi d the suggestions which 
· The CHAIRMAN asked t he Secretariat to bear in n 

· · . · the tl:ler qoostions raioed by 
had been made. He asked t he Committee. to e~nsider 0 

the petitioners in section III. 

. . st Re ublics) pointed out tb:lt 
Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Sociali . p d 

. . ined that t be area lacke 
the authors of petition T/PET.5/322/Add.l (lOmpla _ ba .. ges were 

t!,o· u4.shed to . knOW whetber_ those c • 
hospitals, schools and r oadso l~ "" 

justified. 



T /c .2/SR .273 
i::nglish 
Pace 12 · 

Mr. OOISE (France) replied, 't~t -they wero unfounded. Moreover, t~ 

fact that several petitioners complaine!i about the closing of the hospital at 

Sakbayetre proved that a: ·hospital existed.~· The ·samaga mat:i1;;i.ne rcs ion had a 

considerable number of nedical e stablisbman:t·s, both publk- and private. ,\s tar 

as roads \;ere concerned, he could not give the details froi:n iremcry but tbc 

Sakbayow{ ferry itself connected ~r road. 

Mr. HAMI.LTOi.'l (Australia)· .felt ·_that the ·authors of petition 

T/PET .5/322/Add.l bad c~early advan~cd fallaciou~ charges. 

At the requ()st of the CF.AIRMA~, Mr. DOISE (France) briefly gave tb? 

background of too · incident at thel-Sakbayeire hospital. That establisluretit ws r~ 

.by. ·an An:erican religious mission. - The .hospital staff, under the influence or a 

trade unionist from outside, had made demands, which the hospital could not c:ci?t, 

· After sorr.e nego~iation, the· staff had-.:threateneci to .resort to vio'.'-ence and baa 
decided to go on· strike. The .manage.ioou·c.' s , e.!f'or.1;~·. at. conc.iliation had proved . . 

ineffective and the hospital had decided to evacuate the patients to two 

neighbouring hospitals in order to avoid the inevitablY. 'disastrous conscquooceG 

of the strike. The establisb~nt :h~d c'.onac.q~ntly 'been :closi;d and the staff 

disniascd. Subseqoontly1 the :.lPcal •le.bour :l,nppector· ha-d . negotiated a 

· comprornise settlerrent between the, .pa.rties conc~rned ·a nd the hospital had 

reopened th!.·ec m~nths atter t he ~trike. 

~NDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socia.list Republ_i?_s) ~rnked what bad 

be~n the nature of the: staff's complaints . , 
' . 

Mr• DOISE · (France) replied that tlle complaints bad mainly Nvolved 

round ~'ages, . w9rkin~ hours and t~ construction .of living quarters. 

Mr. BEND~YSEEV {Union of'. Soviet socialist. Republic's} asked wtet~r , 
thcr i t d 1· t .· ditio:19 c; e ex 8 c n he Territory regulations prescribing the working con 

hospital staff and whether thos~ provisio~s ·applied to _hospitals run by 

rel!gioua ciaaions. 



1-lr. DO:f:3 {France) replfod in tre affira.tiv.?. 

~!.~ImIWSIEV (union of Soviet So::ialist P.cpt:blicc) n::il:cd ro:- r:=:-t!',.::­

rarticula:-s on the oricin of the dicpute. r:c wondc:\Jd ...-J:~t:ii!r t~.o::J ~~·o·i!c!o~s 

J:i:.d been applied in the ·case of f-akbayc'm! hoopital. 

r-11°. DOJSE (France) st:::-essed tr.!lt too honpital ntaff •,1'!lo not c:c:<Jr.:alcn 11 ; 

it ~:as protected by the provisions of the Labour Cocc, vhk~1 l'\l(iu!rod t!~ p'.:rt~n 

to a dispute to follow a proccdui-e of conciliation and arbitrntion, !io·-\:v13r, 

ir.ntcad of follo,rine tte legal procedure, the staff h.'.ld b!'on:i1d t!:ic hoop! tnl on 

10 July that it would con:c out on atrike t"'o dnys late::. T::c ln bour ir.::r~ctor 

snd tr.c hospital n:anagen.-ent had thus been preceutcd witb a fcit ccco::~111. /,n --------
copJcinlly reercttable feature md been too fact that Uc c3tnbl1or:.or.t involv.::J 

..... nc n hospital, "-'OOre compliance with tho reculationo co·:Jrninc; l~bo~ diop~t-0:,, 

•·hich provided for several stages of conciliation bcfori:i rccorti:-:5 to n otr1b.:, 

~,':ls c,:ccptionally important. -
r.:r. mnDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialiot ncpublico) ·.:1:;t.cd to knov 

c:,:nctly when and how it had been decided to clooc tr.c hoopitnl, nnd vb~t!-cr tbo 

l:onpitnl managem:mt had done so. 

Mr. DO:i:SE (France) explair.ed that tr.c hospital r:-nnacc~nt r:1d di:!cicbd 

to cloi::3 the establish!ront and to evacuate the paticnto oo ooon no too ntnff had 

Given 1iarnine, on 10 July, that it would strike two day3 later. It r..ad obviou!lly 

'l:ccn necc ssary before tl:e beginning of the strike to evacuate? thl i:,nticnto, ...-ho 

;,ouJ.d have been without n:cdica1· care or help on tl:c i::ornir.g of 12 July• 

Mr. BEHDRYS!:IEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said t!-..'.lt t?-~rcfo:-c 

tl:crc had been no strike at the hospital and tr.at tr.c hospital mr.nQ?i::cnt nnd 

closed the hospital. F.e wondered whether the hospital staff r..ad k::o·,m of it3 

:-icht3 to refer to the labour inspector in order to start cor.cilietion 

pr~ccdings. It ;.:as possible that ti:.e staff had tr.reatcr:d to &trD:a Gi=?l:r 

'l:ecause thay had not been aware of the available rete<liea. 



T/C .2/SR.273 
English -
Page 14 

, . 

:Mr. DOISE (France) doubted whether that had been the ·case; as the 

hospital staff's leader was an experienced trade unionist, presmre.bly well 

acquanted with the regulations in force. 

The CHAiru!iAN proposed that further consideration of the case should be 

postponed until the following treating. 

!.t_was so decid~. 

The neetinPi rose at 12.35'p.m. 




